
Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Meeting Agenda 

Town Council Work Session 

Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

          5:00 p.m. – Council’s Chambers 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Recognitions and Presentations 

4. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only) 

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments 

are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note 

that the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 
 

5. Items Referred from Previous Meetings 

6. New Items for Discussion/Unfinished Items 

a. Citizens For Altavista Baseball Request 

b. Booker Building Improvements Update 

i. Floor quotes 
ii. Shade options 

 

c. Urban Archery (Town owned property) program 

d. Brownfields Grant/Hub Scrap property follow up 

e. Town Marketing/Promotion 

 

7. Public Comment (Non Agenda Items)  

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments 
are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note that 
the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 
 

8. Matters from Council 

9. Closed Session (if needed) 

10. Adjournment 

 

THE TOWN OF ALTAVISTA IS COMMITTED TO FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

STANDARDS.  TRANSLATION SERVICES, ASSISTANCE OR ACCOMODATION REQUESTS FROM PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES ARE TO BE REQUESTED NOT LESS THAN THREE (3) WORKING DAYS BEFORE THE DAY OF THE 

EVENT.  PLEASE CALL (434) 369-5001 FOR ASSISTANCE. 

J.R. “Rudy” Burgess Town Hall 

510 7th Street 

Altavista, VA  24517 

 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 6a 

New Business                     July 28, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

Request of Citizens for Altavista Baseball 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
Mr. Rob Finch has inquired about the Town’s willingness to partner with the Citizens for Altavista Baseball on the 

installation of a new fence at the War Memorial Ballpark.   The project would include the replacement of approximately 

485’ of six foot chain link fence, with two 4’ gates.  The new fence and the existing 420’ of 4 foot fence would have slats 

installed to provide extra coverage reducing visibility, increasing aesthetics and blocking wind.   The estimated cost of 

the project is $21,500.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Per discussion of Town Council. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

No funds were included in the FY2021 Budget for this item. 
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Motion to grant request 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Map of field 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

Yellow line; New fence with slats 

Blue line: Existing fence, with new slats 

War Memorial Park  

Baseball Complex 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 6b 

New Business                     July 28, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

Booker Building Improvements Update 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
Previously Town Council requested that staff gather quotes for the refurbishment of the concrete floor of the Booker 

Building, based on previous recommendations.  David Garrett, Director of Public Works has gathered and evaluated 

three quotes for this work.  A comparison of the quotes, as well as the quotes themselves is attached. 

In addition, staff has been gathering information in regard to shade options for the open space to the rear of the Booker 

Building (stage area).   Staff has previously provided estimates for a “sail shade” structure and Council members had 

offered up the option of an open-sided building.   The attached sheet compares the options based on previous 

discussion by Town Council. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Per discussion of Town Council. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

No funds were included in the FY2021 Budget for this item.   
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Motion to approve a proposal for the floor resurfacing. 
o Provide staff direction on the shade issue for the rear of the Booker Building. 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Floor Recommendations 

 Floor Quotes & Comparison 

 Shade Options 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



















Booker Building Shade Structure Options 

GAMETIME 

50'x50'X15' Rectangle Shade Structure $66,347 

WillyGoat Toys & Playgrounds 

$39,163 50'x50'x14' Superspan Hip Roof Shade Structure

Blair Construction 

50'x50'x15' Metal Building (Preliminary Estimate Only) $70,000 



 

GAMETIME 50’x50’x15’ Rectangle Shade (typical) 



WillyGoat Toys & Playgrounds 

Superspan Hip Roof Shade Structure 50’ x 50’ x 14 ‘ 

Shade:  $27,277.99 

Install: $11,285.00 

Discount:    ($1749.99) Good through 8/31/2020 
Subtotal: $36,813.00 

Shipping: $2,350.00 

Total: $39,1263.00 



From: Mitchell Doss
To: Waverly Coggsdale III
Subject: Shed Building
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 1:22:54 PM
Attachments: Altavista Shed Building.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Good afternoon,
 
Please find the attached sketch of the building you requested budget pricing on. I have worked up an
estimate and it would be about $70,000 assuming there is no grading necessary. Please let me know
if you have any questions or need any clarification.
 
Thanks,
 
Mitchell Doss
Assistant Project Manager
Blair Construction Inc.
(434)941-6202
 

mailto:dmitchell@blair-construction.com
mailto:jwcoggsdale@altavistava.gov















7/16/2020 SketchUp Model 

https:1/equote .nucorbuildingsystems .com/Projectlnformation/ProjectDocuments.aspx?projectld=S25090&bu ildingld""'1458750# 111 



711612020 SketchUp Model 

https:/lequote.nucor'ouildlngsystems.com/Pro]ecllnformation/ProjectDocuments.aspx?projactld=B25090&buildingtd=-1458750# 1/1 



0 0 
STEEL LINE 50'-0" STEEL LINE

so·-o" 

fJ) 
--l 

fTI fTI 
fTI fTI 
r r 

r C 
z z 

0 fTI fTI -0 
iyt 

! 

iyt 
L�W

N i N 
u, 25'-Q"

i u, 

I 
T 

I 
0 TJ Cl) 0 

(/) I 

i ::;E 

fTI i fTI 

0 u, I :;u i (/) I 

f-0 
0 ,r

,.. 
ROOF SLOPE o'I ROOF SLOl"E ..,r,

I II 2:12 C) [Tl 2:12 II 
0 fTI 0� � 

U1 U1 

I I 

N 
0 0 N 

u, u, -
I I 

0 0 

R�W

0- I I (/) -0 
fTI fTI 
fTI fTI 
r r 

C C 
z z 
fTI 

25'-Q" 25'-Q"
fTI 

STEEL LINE 50'-0" STEEL LINE

0 0 0 

PROJECT NAME: 

DO NOT USE FOR FINAL CONSTRUCTION TOWN OF ALTAVISTA JNua:aarai SHEET TTTIE 7/16/2020 3:09 PM ALTAVISTA, VA 
PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN CUSTOMER NAME: 

•111.r..•••• .,.•r•u• 

SHEET NUMBER: QUOTE NUMBER: 8MB, INC. --· 

�, FP1 8 8 ALTAVISTA SHE �RETNA, VA 
eQMote 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 6c 

New Business                     July 28, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

Urban Archery Season/Bow Hunting on Town Owned Land 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

Staff would like to proceed with the annual process of receiving applications for bow hunters for Town-owned 

properties.  Last year we issued 11 permits for hunting on Town and two deer harvests were reported. 

The Urban Archery seasons are September 5th – October 2nd (Early Archery Deer Season) and January 3rd – 

March 28th (Late Archery Deer Season) in addition to the Firearms Deer Season; which also permits archery 

deer hunting. 

Staff will begin the process of accepting applications and issuing permits this week. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Per discussion of Town Council. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

No budgetary impact. 
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 

o Motion to authorize staff to proceed with the Urban Archery Season/Bow Hunting on Town 

Owned Properties Program. 

o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 

o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Town Urban Archery Program Policy  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



Revised: July 2020 

 

 

Town of Altavista Urban Archery Policy 

 

Purpose:  The Town of Altavista Town Council has elected to participate in Virginia’s Urban Archery 

Program for the purpose of deer management.  To this end this policy is designed to meet the goal of 

reducing the deer population within the Town of Altavista. 

 

Town Owned Property:  Below and the Town Owned Properties that permits will be issued for during 

the upcoming Urban Archery Season, with the maximum number of hunters that can be on each 

property at one time: 

 Franklin Avenue at 10th Street (Tax Map: 83A-17-53; 5.18 acre tract) two (2) hunters. 

 

 11th Street, below 312 11th Street at dead end (Tax Map:  83A- 53-12; 6.31 acre tract) (one (1) 

hunter unless hunting together as a par, then two (2) hunters. 

 

 Waste Water Treatment Plant (adjacent parcel, past fence) (Tax Map: 84A- A- 19&20; 10.4 acre 

tract) three (3) hunters. 

PLEASE NOTE THAT GREENHILL CEMETERY AND THE ADJACENT TOWN OWNED PROPETY IS NOT 

AVAIABLE FOR HUNTING. 

Town Owned Property Hunting Policies & Rules of Conduct 

1. Each hunter will be assigned a random number, which will be included on your permit.  Hunters 

must “check out” a location at the time he/she plans to hunt by placing their numbered washer 

on the corresponding peg board location.  The board is located on the rear wall of Police 

Department at Town Hall.  The washer must not be placed early (the day prior to hunting or in 

the morning prior to an afternoon hunt) and must be removed each day after hunting is 

completed.  If all slots are filled at a location, another hunting location may be selected, but no 

more than the specified number of hunters are permitted in an area at one time. 
 

2. Hunters must carry their valid Town of Altavista archery permit at all times when hunting.  The 

archery parking permit must be displayed on the dash of your vehicle when parking and hunting 

on town-owned property. 
 

3. Only commercial manufactured hang-on, ladder stands, and sticks are permitted.  Leaving a 

stand in place is done at the “risk of the owner” and the Town of Altavista will assume no 

responsibility.  Stands left in place do not entitle a hunter to hunt that property automatically 

and may be used by other hunters.   The rule is “first come, first served”.  No permanent stands 

may be constructed. 
 



Revised: July 2020 

 

 

 

 

4. Maps will be provided for each location but it is the hunter’s responsibility to scout these areas 

and know the property boundaries. 
 

5. For Town-owned properties there is an “Earn a Buck” requirement.  A doe must be harvested, 

on one of the town owned properties, prior to harvesting a buck on a town owned property and 

the same pattern shall follow for additional bucks.  (i.e.:  doe, buck, doe, buck…) 
 

6. Hunters must complete and return, with 24 hours, the provided “check card” for all deer 

harvested on town owned properties.  The cards are to be placed in the “Drop Box” in the Town 

Hall parking lot or may be dropped off at Town Hall during normal business hours.  (NOTE: This 

process assists the Town with tracking the harvesting of deer on town owned property and 

assists with evaluation of continuation of the program.) Failure to comply may result in 

revocation of the current permit and ability to apply for future permits.  All harvested deer must 

still be checked in with the DGIF. 
 

7. Hunters must make every reasonable and legal effort to retrieve an injured animal. 
 

8. The use of 4-wheelers or ATVs on Town property is PROHIBITED. 
 

9. Hunting is NOT PERMITTED on Sundays on town owned property. 
 

10. Alcoholic beverages and smoking are STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
 

11. NO rifles, shotguns or pistols may be used or carried afield on Town owned properties. 
 

12. All general DGIF and Altavista Urban Archery policies are applicable. 
 

13. Permits are valid only for a single hunting season in which they are issued and are Non-

Transferable. 

Failure to abide by the above policies and rules of conduct or conducting oneself in an unsafe or unruly 

manner will result in expulsion from the hunting site and forfeiture of future hunting privileges on town 

owned property. 

Please visit the DGIF Website for General Information (for all Localities) at:   

https://www.dgif.virginia.gov/hunting/urban-archery-season/ 

  

https://www.dgif.virginia.gov/hunting/urban-archery-season/


Revised: July 2020 

 

 

 

General Information (for all urban archery localities) 

 Earn A Buck rules are in effect in all towns and cities in Virginia (except 
Chesapeake, Suffolk, and Virginia Beach). Antlerless deer killed during 
urban archery season count toward Earn A Buck. 

 In addition to the Urban Archery Deer Season, archery deer hunting is 
also allowed during the Early Archery Deer Season, the Firearms Deer 
Season, and the Late Archery Deer Season (where applicable). In other 
words, from the first Saturday in October through the first Saturday in 
January. See “Seasons and Bag Limits”. 

 An archery license is required to hunt with archery tackle during the 
Urban Archery Deer Seasons, the Early Archery Deer Season, or the Late 
Archery Deer Season. See “License Requirements“. 

 Crossbows are defined by law as a type of bow and are therefore legal 
during all archery deer seasons. 

 All other normal deer regulations, including bag limits and 
tagging/checking requirements, apply during the Urban Archery Deer 
Seasons, including Earn-A-Buck and antler point restrictions, where 
applicable. See “Seasons and Bag Limits”. 

 The season bag limit for deer cannot be exceeded unless bonus deer 
permits are purchased. See “Bonus Deer Permits“. 

 Deer must be checked by calling 1-866-GOT-GAME, online, or at a big 
game check station. 

 Only antlerless deer may be taken during the Urban Archery Deer 
Seasons (see dates above). Antlerless deer include does, button bucks, 
and bucks that have shed their antlers. 

 Antlerless deer may also be taken on any day during the Early Archery 
Deer Season and the Late Archery Deer Season. 

 Antlerless deer may also be taken on any day during the Firearms Deer 
Season except in the City of Chesapeake, Chesterfield County, and 
Suffolk (east of the Dismal Swamp line), where antlerless deer can be 
taken only on the prescribed firearms deer season either-sex hunting 
days. 

 Antlered deer (bucks with antlers visible above the hairline) may not be 
taken during the Urban Archery Season but may be taken on any day 
during the Early Archery Deer Season, the Late Archery Deer Season, and 
during the Firearms Deer Season (i.e., during the “normal” deer seasons, 
from October through early January). 

 Deer hunting is permitted on Sundays in Virginia under the following 
circumstances (Code of Virginia §29.1-521): 

https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/regulations/general/#eab
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/regulations/deer/
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/regulations/licenses/
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/regulations/deer/
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/regulations/deer/#bonus
https://gooutdoorsvirginia.com/
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/check-stations/
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/check-stations/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title29.1/chapter5/section29.1-521/


Revised: July 2020 

 

o During designated deer seasons. 
o On private property with written permission from the landowner. 

The written permission should state that Sunday hunting privileges 
are included. 

o Sunday deer hunting is not allowed on public property. 
o It is illegal to hunt within 200 yards of a house of worship or other 

building physically associated with a house of worship on Sunday. 

 Lists of properties available for hunting are not maintained by the 
Virginia Department of Game of Inland Fisheries or local governments. To 
find available properties, visit with or contact local landowners, deer 
hunters, archery clubs, check stations, the agency’s HunterFinder website, 
or the Outdoor Access website. Hunters in Fairfax County may wish to 
contact Suburban Whitetail Management of Northern Virginia, Inc. or visit 
the Fairfax County Archery Program web page. 

 Hunters must obtain permission from the landowner and must also 
obtain permission to pursue or retrieve deer from neighboring 
landowners. Due to the small size of parcels and proximity of residences, 
the hunter or the owner of the hunted property is encouraged to notify 
adjacent property owners or tenants in advance. 

 Hunters must abide by all applicable sections of the Virginia State Code, 
Virginia Hunting Regulations, and local ordinances. See local restrictions 
in the next section below. 

 

https://vbarchers.com/vba-affiliates/affiliates-list
https://dwr.virginia.gov/h-finder/
https://outdooraccess.com/#/
http://www.deerdamage.org/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/wildlife/archery-program


 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 6d 

New Business                     July 28, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

Brownfields Grant/Hub Scrap property (former Lane Co. site) update 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
Staff will be executing the Task Orders with Cardno in regard to the services associated with the two Brownfield Grants 

that the Town received, this will begin the Assessment phase. 

In addition, staff spoke with the owner of the former Lane Company property and he is willing to have his property 

included in the assessment phase.   In addition, he noted that within the next 90 days the overhead passageways are to 

be removed and at that time these items along with the larger piles of debris will be crushed and hauled away.  Any piles 

that are deemed to have contaminants would be covered under the assessment phase and potentially under a future 

remediation grant in regard to removal, which would also include the existing two story building shell that remains on 

the property. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Per discussion of Town Council. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Brownfield Grant Funds 
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Motion to grant request 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 None at this time. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 6e 

New Business                     July 28, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

Town Marketing/Promotion discussion 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
Previous conversations by Town Council have centered on the promotion/marketing of the Town.  Recently an 

opportunity was presented to advertise in the special editions of the Virginia Living magazine.   Information related to 

this opportunity is attached.   

Staff feels it is important to understand and set forth the “purpose” and “goal” of marketing/promoting the Town and 

that this focus should be narrow rather than a “shotgun” approach.  The attached article (reprinted with permission) 

from the Small Biz Survival website (www.smallbizsurvival.com) talks about marketing a small town and important things 

to know when taking on this task.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Per discussion of Town Council. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

ED funds in the FY2021 Budget for Advertising. 
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Motion/Consensus to move forward (provide specific direction/next step). 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Virginia Living Advertising Opportunities 

 Article (reprinted with permission) 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 

http://www.smallbizsurvival.com/



















	01 July 2020 WS Agenda
	06a NB_Fence Request Citizens for Altavista Baseball
	06a1 WM Baseball Fence Drawing
	06b NB_BB Improvements Update
	06b1 Booker Building Improvements Estimates Memo
	06b2 BB Floor Proposals Comparison
	06b3 Booker Building Shade Structure Options Comparison
	06b3a GAMETIME Shade photo 50
	06b3b WillyGoat Shade info
	06b3c Shed Building email
	06b3c1 Altavista Shed Building_01
	06c NB_Urban Archery Town property hunting
	06c1 Town Urban Archery Policy 2020
	06d NB_Brownfield Grant_Lane Co site update
	06e NB_Town Marketing and Promotion
	06e1 Virginia Living Magazine info
	06e2 Small Town Marketing article



